
August 17, 2017 

Scott Walker, Governor 

Cathy Stepp, Secretary 

MR RICHARD CARLSON 
TERNITNAL SUPERINTENDENT 
CHS INC- SUPERIOR GRAIN ELEVA TORS 
41 DOCK ST 
PO BOX 518 
SUPERIOR WI 54880 

Subject: Sediment Contamination in Howards Bay and Hugbitt Avenue Slip 
Superior, Wisconsin 

Dear Mr. Carlson: 

Ashland Service Center 
2501 Golf Course Road 

Ashland, Wisconsin 54806 
Telephone 715-685-2900 

FAX 715-685-2909 

I am writing you today to extend an invitation to meet with staff from the Department of Natural 
Resources (DNR) to provide you with au update on the Howards Bay contaminated sediment project. 

As you might recall, DNR Hydrogeologist Erin Endsley wrote to you in August 2014 to inquire about 
potential sources of tributyltin and mercury in the vicinity of Hughitt Avenue Slip. This included the 
parcels owned by CHS Inc. While Ms. Endsley's letter explained what information the DNR was looking 
for at the time, it does not appear that she provided much by way of background information for her 
request in that letter. 

For the past 4 years, DNR has been working in partnership with the US Environmental Protection 
Agency, Fraser Shipyards and the City of Superior to address a large area of contaminated sediments 
found in Howards Bay and the adjacent slips (i.e., Hughitt Avenue Slip, Cummings Avenue Slip and 
Fraser Slip). The contaminants include lead, polynuclear aromatic hydrocarbons, tributyltin and mercury. 
Because of the widespread nature of the contamination and the various potential contaminant sources, we 
are attempting to combine public and private funding to complete the project. 

The project proposes to remove approximately 83,000 cubic yards of contaminated sediments and dispose 
of that material at a landfill. A concurrent dredging project in the navigation channel will remove 
additional contaminated sediments while also maintaining the depths necessary for shipping in Howards 
Bay. If the final funding cau be secured this fall, dredging will commence in the summer of2018. I have 
attached a preliminary map showing some of the proposed dredge units, along with a fact sheet that 
provides basic project information. 

Because the project will include dredging activities in Hughitt Avenue Slip, we wanted to make sure that 
you are aware of the project and to discuss with you auy potential disruptions to operations at the CHS 
Inc. facility that you might foresee from dredging in this area. And because we are also trying to finalize 
the western boundaries of the dredging project, we would like to share with you the results of sediment 
samples collected in Hughitt Avenue Slip and at the north end of the CHS Inc. dock, and discuss with you 
auy interest that CHS Inc. might have in participating in the project. 
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As I stated above, DNR staff (Water Resources Management Specialist Joe Graham and myself) would 
like to meet with you at your convenience to discuss the project. Please let us know when you would be 
available to meet, and we will schedule a meeting time and place. 

Please note, too, that I will be unavailable during the week of August 21-25, and will have limited 
availability the following week, although I should have access to my voice messages and email. If you 
have any questions, feel free to write or call me at 715-685-2920. I can also be reached by e-mail at 
Christopher.Saari@Wisconsin.gov. If I am unavailable, you can contact Mr. Graham at 715-635-4057 or 
by email at Joseph.Graham@Wisconsin.gov. 

We look forward to hearing from you. Thank you for your cooperation. 

Sincerely, 

//�-- 7 {�/ / --� 
Christopher A. Saari 
Hydrogeologist 

attach. 

cc: Joe Graham- DNR Spooner 






